
1 
 

Portfolio Holder for Environment 
 

  

 
County Hall 

Llandrindod Wells 
Powys 

LD1 5LG 

 
 

 
For further information please contact 

 
  
steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk 
01597 826374 

 8 March 2022 
 

 

NOTICE OF INTENDED PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED 
DECISION 

 
The Portfolio Holder has received the following report for a decision to be taken 
under delegated authority. The decision will be taken on 14 March 2022 (i.e. 3 clear 
days after the date of this note). The decision will be published on the Council’s 
website but will not be implemented until 5 clear days after the date of publication of 
the decision) to comply with the call-in process set out in Rule 7.36 of the 
Constitution.  

 

1.  REVIEW OF ON STREET WAITING AND LOADING PROHIBITIONS AT 
LLANIDLOES  

 
(Pages 3 - 32) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION  
by 

COUNTY COUNCILLOR HEULWEN HULME 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR ENVIRONMENT 

March 2022 
  

REPORT AUTHOR:  Traffic Engineer North, Highways & Technical Services 
  
REPORT TITLE: Review of On Street Waiting and Loading Prohibitions at 

Llanidloes 
  
 

REPORT FOR: 
 

Decision   

 
1. Purpose  
 
1.1. This report seeks to secure portfolio holder authorisation for local 

highway authority traffic officers to commence the traffic regulation order 
consultation and making process to modify existing and introduce new 
prohibitions of waiting and loading along various roads within the town 
of Llanidloes. 

 
2. Background 
 
2.1. A review of the existing on street waiting, loading and parking areas 

within the town of Llanidloes has been requested by the Town Council. 
Discussions have been ongoing with the Town Council over an 
extended period of time, and proposal plans have been drawn up which 
seek to address nuisance parking problems identified by the Town 
Council, the local County Councillor, our Civil Enforcement Officers, our 
Traffic Engineering team and members of the public. 
 

2.2. For the purposes of clarity, the proposed waiting, loading and parking 
controls contained within the traffic order are identified on the plans at 
Appendix A to the report rather than as written descriptions of individual 
proposed controls along individual roads. These plans will be available 
to view on site notices and on the Council’s website. 

 
2.3. The Council’s statement of reasons is attached to this report at 

Appendix B. 
 

2.4. For reference purposes, the existing Traffic Regulation Order plans are 
attached to this report at Appendix C. 

 
3. Advice 
 
3.1. No other options are available for consideration at this stage of the 

Traffic Regulation Order proposal process. 

Page 3

1



 
3.2. The County Council has engaged with the Town Council and the 

county councillor whose ward is directly affected by the proposed 
waiting and loading prohibition. 

 
3.3. The proposals support the CIP priority of improving our transport 

infrastructure by making it safer for people to use the highways within 
the town of Llanidloes and to encourage active travel movements. 

 
4. Resource Implications 
 
4.1 All costs associated with the Traffic Regulation Order press adverts, 

the manufacture/erection of the associated signage, and carriageway 
markings will be funded from existing revenue budgets. 
 

4.2 The Head of Financial Services (Section 151 Officer) notes the above 
and can support the recommendation. 

 
5. Legal implications 
 
5.1. The Principal Legal Assistant (North) has reviewed the proposals and 

confirms it is within our powers as long as we complete the necessary 
procedures. 

 
5.2. The Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) has 

commented as follows: “I note the legal comment and have nothing to 
add to the report”.   

 
6. Data Protection 
 
6.1. Personal data will be collected from responses to the public 

consultation and is essential to undertake this statutory requirement for 
making a Traffic Regulation Order.  This data will be collected and 
managed in accordance with the privacy notice that is published on the 
Traffic Order Consultation page on our website. 
 

6.2. The Data Protection Officer notes the requirement for public 
consultation and that the personal data collected during this process 
will be managed in accordance with the published privacy notice. 

 
7. Comment from local member(s) 
 
7.1. The proposal will affect residents, businesses, and visitors to Llanidloes. 

The Town Council and the County Council ward member have been 
consulted on numerous occasions for their opinions and 
recommendations during the review of these proposals, and the Town 
Council have expressed their desire that this review be completed and 
implemented as soon as possible. Dyfed-Powys Police have expressed 
support for additional prohibitions to tackle inconsiderate and/or 
hazardous parking at or near junctions, and at other locations where 

Page 4



such parking would cause an unacceptable obstruction to other highway 
users within the town. 

 
8. Integrated Impact Assessment 
 
8.1. An impact assessment is not required. 
 

Recommendation: Reason for Recommendation: 

To authorise the local highway authority to 
commence the legal public consultation 
procedure for the proposed traffic regulation 
order relating to modified and new waiting 
and loading and on street parking controls 
within Llanidloes identified at Appendix A to 
the report, and if no substantive objections 
are received implement the prohibition of 
driving Order in accordance with the Local 
Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Procedure) 
(England and Wales) Regulations 1996. 

To manage traffic flows and 
prohibit loading and waiting at 
locations on the public 
highway where the free flow of 
traffic and the safety of 
vulnerable highway users 
would otherwise continue to 
be compromised. 

 
Relevant Policy: Powys County Council Parking Policy – Version 1 

(Approved 9th January 2018) 
Within Policy: Y / N Within Budget: Y / N 

 
Relevant Local Member(s): Cllr Gareth Morgan - Llanidloes ward. 

 
Person(s) To Implement Decision: Chris Lloyd 
Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: As soon as possible 

 

Is a review of the impact of the decision required? 
 

Y / N 

 

Contact Officer:       Chris Lloyd  
Tel:             01686 611563  
Email:   chris.lloyd@powys.gov.uk 
 
Head of Service:      Matt Perry 
Corporate Director:  Nigel Brinn 

 
Background Papers used to prepare Report: 

 Proposed Traffic Regulation Order plans (Appendix A) 

 Statement of Reasons (Appendix B) 

 Existing Traffic Regulation Order plans (Appendix C) 
 
DELEGATED DECISION NEW REPORT TEMPLATE VERSION 2 

Page 5

mailto:chris.lloyd@powys.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Cyngor Sir County Council

P
age 7



Cyngor Sir County Council

P
age 8



Cyngor Sir County Council

166.4m

1
66

.4
m

178.9m

Playing Field

Ppg Sta

LB

GP

T
ra

ck

Collects

Pond

24

22
20

2
3

10

Can-yr-Awel

15

11

14

6

D
o
l-
lly

s 
C

o
tt
a
g
e

3

1

2

Cynon Cottage

1

9

3
1

29

Electricity

Distribution

Site

5 to 84

Bryn-nyfryd

1
2

Greenacres

The Birches

Rasra

W
o
o
d
ch

u
rc

h

2

1

Lucerne

Dyffryn

Llygad y

Llys-y-Coed

PA
RC

L
L
W
Y
N

COED-Y-LLAN

P
age 9



Cyngor Sir County Council

Path

Cemetery

Dolhafren

LB

24

22

19

20

2
3

9

3
1

29

Electricity

Distribution

Site

14

5 to 84

9

1
21

L
o
d
g
e

Rasra

Brynffynnon

W
o
o
d
ch

u
rc

h

2

1

L
ly

s
 H

a
u
lw

e
n

Lucerne

Chapel

Ger-allt

2

El Sub Sta

Dolhafren

6

Aubigny

Brynderw

Caellwyn

Cae Llwyn

Vicarage

Allt

-wen

Teglys

O
ak

hu
rs

tD
er

w
en

Sunny Hurst

Neuadd Wen

A
fa

llo
n

Court

odlands

DolgauHaulfan

Gwythern

W
o
o

d
v
ill

e

C
o
tt
a
g
e

G
ro

v
e

Glascoed

COED-Y-LLAN

B
 4

5
6
9

E
 S

T
R
E
E
T

TROED YR ALLT

P
E
N
-Y

-B
O

R
FA

P
age 10



Cyngor Sir County Council

163.4m

Posts

/ A
fon Hafre

n

River S
evern

Long Bridge

Posts

Cattle Grid

Issues

Afon
Clywedog

S
e
v
e
rn

G
ro

v
e

T
a
n
y
b
ry

nCoed-y-

Woodcroft

Gelli
3
0

Frankwell

2
9

2
1

1
0

1

3

5

5

9

1

1
2

2

Llys Eurog

Mill
Phoenix

1

Memorial Hospital
Llanidloes War

Ponth
afre

n

F
ra

nk
w

el
l V

ill
a

Works

4

2

1

13

22

15

2
9

4

6

17

21

E
rw

-W
e
n

32

25

Y G
arre

gwen

28

1

5

2

2

35

Warehouse

3

1

Crud yr Awel

Clywedog

Glan

1

Glan Cored

Plas-hyfryd

Min

Clywedog

10

Cambrian LodgeEl Sub Sta

Craigfryn

Llys-y-coed

Fairdale

Glyngarreg

Gellideg

Gorphwysfa

B
4
5
1
8

V
A
N
 R

O
A
D

T
A
N

-Y
R
-A

L
L
T

L
L
Y

S
 C

L
Y

W
E
D

O
G

W
E

L
L
IN

G
T
O

N
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

B
4
5
6
9

W
ESTGATE

STREET

WOODLANDS ROAD

P
age 11



Cyngor Sir County Council

163.2m

160.8m

161.4m

162.1m

Shingle

Playground

LB

LB

Shingle

Shingle

Shingle

Shingle

Gardens

Allotment

House

40

Ivy

Army

Cadet

Centre
39

35

27

32

33 37 38

8
13

19

Glanaber

Garage

2

El Sub Sta

Dolhafren

6

aulfan

Hydrometric Station

Sta

Amb

Maes yr Ysgol

1 to
 1

8

C
o
tt
a
g
e

G
ro

v
e

G
ro

v
e

Glascoed

23

21

G
lyn D

erw

H
af

re
n T

erra
ce

G
w
elfryn

7

1

13

Gas Valve

Dolafon

1 5

N
E
W

T
O
W

N
 R

O
A
D

B 4518

VICTORIA
AVENUE

B
 4

5
1
8

B
 4

5
6
9

E
A
S
T
G

A
T
E
 S

T
R
E
E
T

P
E
N
-Y

P
age 12



Cyngor Sir County Council

168.2m

168.0m

164.3m

1
6
6
.1

m

Market

Hall

T
C

B

Posts

/ A
fon Hafre

n

River S
evern

Posts

Short

LB

Car Park

Bridge

Weir

Ps

Playground

Park

Car

Issues

Well

Pond

17

3
0

2
9

1 to 6

30

2952
4

4
a

4

Cwrt

PCs

5

2
 to

 3

H
ig

h
g
a
te

1

22

21

Sta

Sub

El

19

20

17

H
af

re
ny

dd

16

1
 to

 15

18

Lower White House

1

2

White House Barn

Summerfield Park

Upper White House

Rosedene

Brynhafren

Caerhaf

Logan Lea

M
ill Cottage

Huntsmans Cottage

2
5

Sabrina Cottages

1

6

Mus

5

4
9

8
7

6

Square

1

5

Victoria

2
3

1
8

2
0

2
4

G
a
ra

g
e

3
7

2
2

16

Church

1
5

1
3

4
2

4
0

Hotel

PO

PH

31

Town Hall
3

34

35

32

4

2

9
8

4
3

4
5

4
6

PH

H
o
te

l

1
0

11

5
1

7
6

4

5
2

5

H
o
te

l
B

a
n
k

1

5
6

Bk

1

5
4

1

36

Kings Yard
1 to 4

Church

Hotel

2

2
6

2
5

1

1

3

23

3
7

27

9

26

2

31

St Idloes'

Church

1

5

30

9

2
9

2
8

3

6

C
h
u
rc

h

5

4

6

18
1
7

1
0

1
2

22

2
4

2
5

C
h
u
rc

hG
a
ra

g
e

1

21

10

13

22

15
16

17
18

1

GREAT OAK

PLACE

C
H

U
R

C
H

L
O

N
G

 B
R

I
D

G
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
T
R
E
E
T

P
E

N
Y

G
R

A
IG

H
IN

A
 S

T
R

E
E

T

CHURCH LANE

SHORT BRIDGE STREET

C
A

S
T

L
E

 S
T

P
IC

T
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T

C
H

A
P

E
L

S
T

R
E

E
T

P
age 13



Cyngor Sir County Council

160.8m
162.1m

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Gorsedd

Circle

Stones

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Playground

LB

Sub

Sta

El

Issues

10
7

5

4

8

Grandstand

Football Pitch

Grandstand

1

4

9

5

1

2
9

Idloes Terrace

2
7

Depot

El

Sta
Sub

Sub

Sta

El

3
23

254

2

15

1
7

Warehouses

1

19

5

21

22

24

6
7

8

9 to

20

13

11
1
0

Kancott Ho

18

17

21

13

House

40

Ivy

Cadet

Centre
39

35

32

33 37 38

8
13

19

Glanaber

Garage

1
2

1
5

1
3

1
41
8

1
6

1
1

L
ly

s
n
a
n
t

1
7

16

P
H

11

14

5a

6

5d

7

Gas Valve

Dolafon

22

1
 to

 1
0

1
9

 t
o
 3

3

9

PC

1
2

11

Exchange

The

Church

1

G
a
ra

g
e

Aberynant

5

2
0

4

2
6

7

1
9

1
82

2

1
7

2

W
E
L
L
 L

A
N
E

B 4518

VICTORIA

B
R

O
O

K
 S

T
R

E
E

T

AVENUE

B
 4

5
1
8

PEN
G

EU
LA

N

F
O
U
N
D
R
Y
 T

E
R
R

FOUNDRY

B
E
T
H

E
L
 S

T
R

E
E
T

LANE

STR
EET

P
age 14



Cyngor Sir County Council

1
6
6

167.0m

Car Park

Market

Hall

Weir

Playground

Park

Car

P
a
th

S
h
in

g
le

T
ra

c
k

Glenydd

Harmon

Beeches

C
aern

Gernant

The

Sm
ithfield H

o

Tegfan
C

lydfan

21

5

5

Cla
re

m
ont

G
le

nt
ar

neM
oss

 V
illa

Villa

5

Green

4

10

1

Hotel

Childrens Nursery

7 to 18 TrewythenArms

1 to 6

Library

30

29

Health

C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

9

Centre C
e
n
tr
e

G
w

ynfa

5

Court

19 to 24

Valentine

9
82

1

2
4

4
a

4

Bwthyn Afallen

2
0 Severn View

1
9

1
0

Arg
oed

13

20

17

15

14

12

22

26

8

7

3

Ty'r Pennaeth

Inn

4

40

Hafren

Cwrt

5
3

41

Sch
ool H

ouse

Llysamaeth

31

Bodlondeb

The Green

1 to 27

3
6

3
5

Cwmaur

3
7

3
3

3
8

W
are

house

PCs

Club

M
ae

s-
y-

W
en

no
l

22

21

Sta

Sub

El

19

20

17

H
af

r

16 18

Logan Lea

M
ill Cottage

Huntsmans Cottage

2
5

Sabrina Cottages

1

Garth

2

Spinney

Glyn

The

Llwyn

Juniper Bank

Birches

Silver

Llys Hafren

6

Mus

5

1

5

31

Town Hall
3

34

35

32

4

2
1

5
6

Bk1

36

Kings Yard
1 to 4

Church

Hotel

2

2
6

2
5

1

3
2

C
h
u
rc

h
1

GREAT OAK

MOUNT LANE

S
T
R

E
E
T

S
M

IT
H

F
IE

L
D
 S

T
R
E
E
T N

E
W

B
 4

5
1
8

SMITHFIELD

TERRACE

C
H

IN
A

 S
T

R
E

E
T

P
E
N

Y
G

R
E
E
N

 R
O
A
D

C
H

A
P

E
L

S
T

R
E

E
T

P
age 15



Cyngor Sir County Council

Mast

FB

Play Area

Mast

Graveyard

WB

ESS

L
B

TCB

Is-y-Gorn O
ak V

iew

Pen Llety

Llw
yn C

elyn

M
w

yn
F
yn

yd
d

P
e
n
tw

y
n

G
o
g
a
rt
h

G
o
rw

e
l

A
w

e
lo

n

2
7

G
o
ly

g
fa

n

Ll
w

yn
d
ry

w

B
ry

n

T
he G

len

Fernhill

H
ir
a
e
th

o
g

Helyg

1
0

Rhos

T
rem

arfryn

R
h
ydfelin

G
lendene

Angorfa

Hen-Ardd

A
lm

e
da

Frondeg

T
a

n
- y

- g
o
rn

B
rynheu

G
la

n
d
w

r 
V

ill
a
s

3

wood

4

Tel Ex

H
ouse

1
9

G
landw

r

2
7

1

2
4

1
3

1
0

12

9

1
8

1
5

7

1
0

9

6

4

The

House

3

Coach

Builders Yard

C
aernant

R
ic

1

20

Fern
dale

2

Mawr

Ty

Rhiw

3
0

Dan-y-Coed

Pen-bre

GochBryn

Awelon

B
ry

n
g
w

y
n

Talar Deg

Llety Hinon

2
8

Maen
2

Factory

Depot

El

Sta
Sub

S
ta

tio
n
 W

o
rk

sh
o
p
s

Corndon

Y Foelas

Sub

Sta

7

El

Station

Fire

Isfryn

9a

4

8

3

1

Llwyn Eiddew

4

8

9b

11

10

3

11
1
0

Kancott Ho

18

17

21

13

6

4
6

2

17

1

Hotel

4
a

4

Sub Sta

3
3

1
5

1
8

3
4

El

1
0

1

1
6

5

Court

3

6

4
0

BakehouseYard

16

3

P
H

11

24
25

14

22

1

The Willow

The Birch

3
9

1

11

5a

8

6

5d

ESS

Gwenallt

View
Carron

Cynlas

Hill

El Sub Sta

Tandderwen

1

2
0

4

2
6

7

1
9

1
82

2

1
7

2

G
O

R
N

R
O

A
D

O
S
-Y

-M
A
E
N

IS
A
F

Y
 G

IL
F
A

C
H

IS
A

F

Y
 G

IL
F
A

C
H

 U
C

H
A

F

F
O
U
N
D
R
Y
 T

E
R
R

B
E
T
H

E
L

STREET

H
IG

H

M
A
E
S
Y
L
L
A
N

S
T

R
E

E
T

CAMBRIAN P
L
A

C
E

CEMETERY SQUARE

G
E
R

D
D

I

G
L
A

N
D

W
R

G
la

n
d
w

r

LON

GLANDWR

P
age 16



Cyngor Sir County Council

173.0m

168.4m

LB

TC
BPublic Park

Post

S
h
in

g
le

71
73

1
1

e

22

21

2
1

Glenydd

Harmon

Beeches

C
aern

Gernant

Gwynedd

The

Sm
ithfield H

o

Tegfan
lydfan

21

11
b

27

28

1

11
a

1
1

c

2

1
4

2
6

1
3

G
le

nt
ar

neM
oss

 V
illa

Villa

5

Green

4

10

1

Bodlondeb

The Green

1 to 27

107

9
5

9
9

1
0

3

1
0

1
9
7

Skegby

El Sub Sta

Warehouse

M
ae

s-
y-

W
en

no
l

6
3

79

92

3
8

2
5

8
5

4
7
a

4
7

4
5

7
4

5
1 8

0

3
5

4
3

4
8

5
0

8
1

83

1
0
4

1
0
2

94

100

Pavilion

108

106

11
0

11
2

Bowling Green

W
a
ys

id
e

T
h
e 

C
re

st

M
ae

sy
rh

af

T
he

 M
oo

rin
gs

P
e
n
 y

 B
ry

n

W
oodside

Sunnybank

B
el

m
on

t

W
yn

ne

The

Dale

Caereinion

C
ar

tr
ef

O
a
kh

u
rs

t

Arosfa

H
af

od

Hilsboro

Glascoed

Ysgol Gynradd

(Primary School)
Llanidloes

R
O
A
D

B
R
Y

N
-D

U

G
W

A
E
L
O
D
-Y

-B
R
Y
N

B
 4

5
1
8

C
A

E
G

W
Y

N

SMITHFIELD

TERRACE

L
L

A
N

G
U

R
I
G

 R
O

A
D

C
A
E
G

W
Y

N

H
IL

L
F
IE

L
D

C
A

E
G

W
Y

N

B
 4

5
1
8

C
A

E
G

W
Y

N
 I

S
A

F

P
age 17



Cyngor Sir County Council

184.8m

T
ra

c
k

LB

ESS

Car

Park

Recreation Ground

Play Area

FB

Mast

Issues

Sinks

Cwmdu

Issues

N
a
n
t B

ryn
-d

u

Is-y-Gorn O
ak V

iew

Pen Llety

Llw
yn C

elyn

M
w

yn
F
yn

yd
d

P
e
n

G
o
g
a
rt
h

G
o
rw

e
l

2
7

G
o
ly

g
fa

n

T
he G

len

H
ir
a
e
th

o
g

Helyg

Rhos

10

15

54

51

16

17

14

T
rem

arfryn

R
h
ydfelin

G
lendene

Angorfa

Hen-Ardd

A
lm

e
da

Frondeg

T
a

n

B
rynheulog

22

26

30

38

8

6

G
er-y-N

ant Craigle

4

3

3

1

16

45

5

50

44

G
la

n
d
w

r 
V

ill
a
s

3

27

1

2

Ly
nwood

4

5

1

31

4

Glynrhedyn

Tel Ex

1
9

2
7

1

2
4

2
2

1
5

1
3

1
0

1
9

1
8

1
87

6

4

The

House

3

Coach

2
0 1

9

1
1

15

14 1
3

8
7

Builders Yard

Nantlais

C
aernant

R
ichm

oorF
ach

32

Y
r A

lban

1

5

20

Fern
dale

2

7

Mawr

Ty

Taliesin

Arennig

Hollyoaks

4

1

8

14

12

Sta

Rhiw

3
0

Dan-y-Coed

Pen-bre

Goch

El Sub

Bryn

Awelon

Glennydd

2
0

2
1

Pen-y-Berth

Tegfryn

Gwynfryn

Bron-haul

1
8

2
6

B
ry

n
g
w

y
n

Talar Deg

Llety

Haf
Hinon

2
8

Maen

13
Bryn-Nant

12

17

Sunningdale

8

16

14

2

1

6

7

31

32

343
0

1
3

2
5

1
1

1

2

R
H

O
S
-Y

-M
A
E
N

IS
A
F

Y
 G

I
L

F
A

C
H

I
S

A
F

Y
 G

IL
F
A

C
H

 U
C

H
A

F

A
4
7
0

D
E

R
W

P
A
R
C

B
4
5
1
8

M
A
E
S
Y
D
R
E

M
A
E
S
Y
D
R
E

P
E
N
 R

H
O
S
-Y

-M
A
E
N

U
C
H
A
F

R
H

O
S
-Y

-M
A
E
N

D
D

I

G
L
A

N
D

W
R

G
la

n
d
w

r

P
age 18



Cyngor Sir County Council

176.6m

Recreation Ground

Track

Tennis CourtLB

Tennis Court

Sinks

1
0
8

1
0
2

1
1
6

68

118

11
0

2
0

Play Area

Pavilion

Pavilion

23

26

13

18

1
9

2
2

4
7
a

4
7

4
5

7
4

7
2

5
1 8

0

3
5

60

4
3

4
8

5
0

8
1

83

1
0
4

1
0
2

94

100

Pavilion

108

106

11
0

11
2

Bowling Green

W
a
ys

id
e

T
he

 M
oo

rin
gs

B
el

m
on

t

36

5

32

8

37

39

1

4
W

yn
ne

Caereinion

C
ar

tr
ef

O
a
kh

u
rs

t

Arosfa

H
af

od

Glascoed

Ysgol Uwchradd
Llanidloes

(High School)

Ysgol Gynradd

(Primary School)

E
l 
S

u
b
 S

ta

Llanidloes

C
A
E
G

W
Y

N

H
IL

L
F
IE

L
D

C
A

E
G

W
Y

N

B
 4

5
1
8

Y
N

 I
S

A
F

G
ARDEN

 SU
BURB

P
age 19



Cyngor Sir County Council

184.8m

192.5m

210.6m

231.3m

T
ra

c
k

Bryn-du Dingle

Track

T
ra

c
k

Play Area
Vaenor

Cottage

Vaenor Park
Hillside

Brynderwin

1
5

Brynamlwg

Presquile

Spring Bank

19

33

31

21

1
0

3
5

Aelybryn

1
2
9

1
7

9

11
1

1
3
9

1
3
6

1
4
2

3

1
0
1

1
2
7

4
2

1
0
7

115

11
7

126

113

134

128

13

Bryn-Nant

12

17

Sunningdale

8

16

14

2

1

21

6

7

31

32

343
0

4
3

24

1
3

2
5

1
1

A
4
7
0

D
O

L
G

W
E

N
IT

H

B
4
5
1
8

T
A

N
-Y

-B
R

Y
N

B
R
Y
N
-D

U
 R

O
A
D

P
age 20



Powys County Council (Various Streets Llanidloes) 
(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting and Loading and Parking Places) 

Order 2022 
 

Statement of Reasons 
 

Following the introduction of Civil Parking Enforcement by Powys County Council 
it was agreed that on street parking reviews would be carried out on a town/village 
by town/village basis as and where required and justified. 
 
The moratorium of Traffic Regulation Orders was partially lifted in September 2012 
by Powys County Council’s Cabinet specifically to permit loading and waiting 
restrictions to be made or modified. 
 
A county wide parking policy was approved by the Council’s Cabinet on 9th January 
2018, which included a provision that any time limited on street parking bays within 
Powys that are the subject of new or modified Traffic Regulation Orders will be 
restricted to either 30 minutes or 1 hour to ensure there is sufficient turnaround of 
on street parking spaces to provide sufficient chance for a short term visitor to be 
able to find a suitable space. The policy included a provision that permits different 
times to be considered to meet a local need in exceptional circumstances, however 
the maximum on street parking will be 1 hour. 
 
A review of the existing waiting and loading prohibitions on the county highways 
within the town of Llanidloes was requested by the local County Councillor and 
Llanidloes Town Council. 
 
Problem locations have been identified over a period of time by the highway 
authority’s Civil Enforcement Officers, the highway authority’s Traffic Engineer, the 
Town Council and members of the public. 
  
Proposal plans to address these concerns have been drawn up; considered by the 
Town Council, the police, the local County Councillor and the Civil Enforcement 
team; and subsequently modified to accommodate requested revisions. 
 
The police and the Civil Enforcement team have expressed full support for the 
current proposals. 
 
 
Proposal 
 
The proposed prohibition of waiting and loading restrictions within the town are 
identified on the accompanying plans; in addition to plans which identify the 
existing on street waiting and loading prohibitions for comparison purposes. 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



(Af
on 
Ha
fre
n)

B
 4
5
1
8

Long Bridge

STREET

B
 4
5
6
9

163.4m

W
ESTGATE

W
E
L
L
IN
G
T
O
N
 T
E
R
R

L
L
Y
S
 C
L
Y
W
E
D
O
G

T
A
N
-Y
R
-A
L
L
T

T
A
N
-Y
R
-A
L
L
T

V
A
N
 R
O
A
D

B
 4
5
1
8

Afon
Clywedog

Issues

Cattle Grid

4

Maes yr Ysgol

2

4

1

1

Warehouse

2

9

35

1

2

2
9

Hospital

15

32

Craigfryn

10

Clywedog

Police

Crud yr Awel

Glan

Min

Plas-hyfryd

5

3

F
ra
nk
w
el
l V
ill
a

5
1

5

1
0

1

Po
nt
ha
fre
n

Llanidloes and District

Frankwell Ho

Works

Frankwell

22

13

Y 
Ga
rre
gw
en

2

1

25

G
o
rp
h
w
ys
fa

3

28

Llys-y-coed

House

El Sub Sta

Glan Cored

Clywedog

1

1
2

G
ro
ve

S
e
ve
rn

G
ro
v
e

War Memorial

Cambrian Lodge

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

Local and Environmental Services

Powys County Council

County Hall

Spa Road East

Llandrindod Wells

LD1 5LG

Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol a Lleol

Cyngor Sir Powys 

Neuadd Sir

Spa Road East

Llandrindod 

LD1 5LG

GRADDFA - 1:1250

SCALE - 1:1250

RHIF ADOLYDIAD Y DDALEN - 01

SHEET REVISION NUMBER - 01

Gorchymyn Cyngor Sir Powys 

(Gwahardd a Chyfyngu ar Aros 

a Mannau Llwytho a Mannau Pharcio) 

(Gorfodi Sifil a Chydgrynhoi) 2011 

© Crown copyright and database rights 

2011 Ordnance Survey 100025371 

Additional Information © Powys County Council (2011)

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 

2011 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys (2011)
COD ARDAL

AREA CODE

BK214

16FED MAI 2011

16TH MAY 2011

DALEN YN WEITHREDOL O -

SHEET ACTIVE FROM -
Powys County Council 

(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting and 

Loading and Parking Places) 

(Civil Enforcement and Consolidation) Order 2011

P
age 23



(Af
on 

Ha
fre
n)

Ri
ve
r S
ev
ern

164.3m

Posts

Posts

C
H
U
R
C
H
 S
T
R
E
E
T

Hall

Market

T
C
B

168.0m

CHURCH LANE

P
IC
T
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T

Car Park

PLACE

168.2m

L
O
N
G
 B
R
I
D
G
E
 S
T
R
E
E
T

C
H
U
R
C
H

SHORT BRIDGE STREET

Weir

Bridge

LB

P
E
N
Y
G
R
A
IG

C
A
S
T
L
E
 S
T

Well

Short

S
T
R
E
E
T

Ps

Playground

1
6
6
.1
m

Hafrenydd

Pond

4
3

6

2
5

9

4

21

30

Church

2
9

17

16

2
2

5
2

5
4

4
0

5

4
6

4
9Bk

5
1

9

11

7

5

9

C
h
u
rc
h

1

26

18

10

15

1

17

Rosedene

16

Upper White House

2

3
7

24

PH

PH

2
3

G
a
ra
g
e

1
8

PO

2
0

6

1
5

4
5

3

Hotel

1
0

8

30

3
7

18

1
2

1
0

Lower White House

1
7

22

White House Barn

Mus

35
36

4
2

Hotel

4

3

23

5
6

Square

1

Bk

St Idloes'

1 to
 15

21

19

5

Caerhaf

Huntsmans Cottage

Summerfield Park

1

5

6

Town Hall

1
3

2
6

3

1

Bank

27

2

13

2
4

22

Church

1

H
ig
h
g
a
te

20

1

1
8

22

16

5

4

1
2

31

Victoria

H
o
te
l

B
a
n
k

6

H
o
te
l

2

C
h
u
rc
h

1
5

1

Minffordd

Brynhafren

25

17

6
7

8

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Aros Cyfyngedig Llun-Sad 

 8am-6pm 1 Awr 

 Dim Dychwelyd 1 Awr 

 Limited Waiting Mon-Sat 

 8am-6pm 1 Hour 

 No Return 1 Hour 

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Dim Aros Ar Unrhyw 

 Adeg/Dim Llwytho 

 Ar Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting At Any 

 Time/No Loading 

 At Any Time 

 Aros Cyfyngedig Llun-Gwe

 8am-6pm 1 Awr 

 Dim Dychwelyd 1 Awr

 Deiliaid Trwyddedau  Sad yn Unig 7am-4pm.

Limited Waiting Mon-Fri

8am-6pm 1 hour 

No Return 1 hour. 

Sat Permit holders only 7am-4pm.
 Aros Cyfyngedig Llun-Sad 

 8am-6pm 1 Awr 

 Dim Dychwelyd 2 Awr 

 Limited Waiting Mon-Sat 

 8am-6pm 1 Hour 

 No Return 2 Hours 

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Aros Cyfyngedig Llun-Sad 

 8am-6pm 30 Mun 

 Dim Dychwelyd 30 Mun 

 Limited Waiting Mon-Sat 

 8am-6pm 30 Mins 

 No Return 30 Mins 

 Deiliaid 

 Bathodynnau 

 Anabl yn Unig Aros 

 Cyfyngedig 3 Awr 

 Disabled Badge 

 Holders Only 

 Waiting Limited 

 to 3 Hours 

Local and Environmental Services

Powys County Council

County Hall

Spa Road East

Llandrindod Wells

LD1 5LG

Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol a Lleol

Cyngor Sir Powys 

Neuadd Sir

Spa Road East

Llandrindod 

LD1 5LG

GRADDFA - 1:1250

SCALE - 1:1250

RHIF ADOLYDIAD Y DDALEN - 01

SHEET REVISION NUMBER - 01

Gorchymyn Cyngor Sir Powys 

(Gwahardd a Chyfyngu ar Aros 

a Mannau Llwytho a Mannau Pharcio) 

(Gorfodi Sifil a Chydgrynhoi) 2011 

© Crown copyright and database rights 

2011 Ordnance Survey 100025371 

Additional Information © Powys County Council (2011)

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 

2011 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys (2011)
COD ARDAL

AREA CODE

BK215

16FED MAI 2011

16TH MAY 2011

DALEN YN WEITHREDOL O -

SHEET ACTIVE FROM -
Powys County Council 

(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting and 

Loading and Parking Places) 

(Civil Enforcement and Consolidation) Order 2011

P
age 24



BR
OO

KS
lD
E

S
M
IT
H
F
IE
L
D
 S
T
R
E
E
T

MOUNT LANE

S
T
R
E
E
T

N
E
W

Car Park

S
h
in
g
le

GREAT OAK

C
H
IN
A
 S
T
R
E
E
T

16
7.0

m

C
H
A
P
E
L

Car

The Gro

S
T
R
E
E
T

Park

P
E
N
Y
G
R
E
E
N
 R
O
A
D

TrewythenHotel

Arms

Youth Centre

El Sub Sta

Garage

1

35

34

20

17

15

9

5

T
egfan

The Green

Cl
ar
em
on
t

8

Cwrt
Hafren

40 Severn View

Church

2
0

Inn

8

W
ar
eh
ou
se

Sc
ho
ol
 H
ou
se

3
6

Llysamaeth

3
5

Bodlondeb

Sta

The

Sabrina Cottages

Logan Lea

Spinney

2
32

29

6

31

Library

C
e
n
tr
e

C
o
m
m
u
n
ity

5

G
w
ynfa

Health

SM
ITHFIELD

1

C
lydfan

4

TERRACE

5

Bank

2
4

2
1

9

3

1
9

7

4

Club

3
7

3
5

3
8

3
3

1 to 27

12

26

31

22

PCs

El

Glyn

Sub

1

Llwyn

4
a

1
0

4

30

41

2
5

14

Sm
ithfield H

o

21

5

Ar
go
ed

Llys Hafren

Centre

Garth

19 
to 2

4

Valentine
Court

7 to 18

1 to 6

13

Silver

Birches

 Aros Cyfyngedig Llun-Sad 

 8am-6pm 1 Awr 

 Dim Dychwelyd 1 Awr 

 Limited Waiting Mon-Sat 

 8am-6pm 1 Hour 

 No Return 1 Hour 

 Deiliaid 

 Bathodynnau 

 Anabl yn Unig Aros 

 Cyfyngedig 3 Awr 

 Disabled Badge 

 Holders Only 

 Waiting Limited 

 to 3 Hours 

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Aros Cyfyngedig Llun-Sad 

 8am-6pm 45 Mun 

 Dim Dychwelyd 1 1/4 Awr 

 Limited Waiting Mon-Sat 

 8am-6pm 45 Mins 

 No Return 1 1/4 Hours 

Local and Environmental Services

Powys County Council

County Hall

Spa Road East

Llandrindod Wells

LD1 5LG

Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol a Lleol

Cyngor Sir Powys 

Neuadd Sir

Spa Road East

Llandrindod 

LD1 5LG

GRADDFA - 1:1250

SCALE - 1:1250

RHIF ADOLYDIAD Y DDALEN - 01

SHEET REVISION NUMBER - 01

Gorchymyn Cyngor Sir Powys 

(Gwahardd a Chyfyngu ar Aros 

a Mannau Llwytho a Mannau Pharcio) 

(Gorfodi Sifil a Chydgrynhoi) 2011 

© Crown copyright and database rights 

2011 Ordnance Survey 100025371 

Additional Information © Powys County Council (2011)

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 

2011 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys (2011)
COD ARDAL

AREA CODE

BK216

16FED MAI 2011

16TH MAY 2011

DALEN YN WEITHREDOL O -

SHEET ACTIVE FROM -
Powys County Council 

(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting and 

Loading and Parking Places) 

(Civil Enforcement and Consolidation) Order 2011

P
age 25



G
W
A
E
L
O
D
-Y
-B
R
Y
N

BR
OO

KS
lD
E

TC
B

R
O
A
D

B
R
Y
N
-D
U

C
A
E
G
W
Y
N

LB

B
 4
5
1
8

168.4m

173.0m

B
 4
5
1
8

H
IL
L
F
IE
L
D

C
A
E
G
W
Y
N
 I
S
A
F

L
L
A
N
G
U
R
I
G
 R
O
A
D

C
A
E
G
W
Y
N

Path (um)

The

71

8
0

6
3

Beeches

C
aernant

Gle
ny
dd

Harmon

27

28

M
os
s 
Vi
lla

5

Villa

The Green

1
0
1

5
1

48

3
8

Skegby

9
5

1
1
0

107

81

1
0
2

Wennol
Maes-y-

El Sub Sta

W
yn
ne

W
oodside

Caereinion

79

92

1

Gwyn
edd

1
1b

G
le
nt
ar
ne

Gernant

10

TERRACE

Green

1
0
3

9
9

2
5

1
1
2

3
7

8
5

1
0
8

1
4

83

Warehouse

T
he
 C
re
st

Sunnybank

W
ay
si
de

M
a
es
yr
ha
f

P
e
n 
y 
br
yn

Glascoed

School

H
af
od

Arosfa

Dale

2
1

1
1
c

21

1
1
e

22

11
a

9
7

2
6

2

1
3

Hilsboro

98

1
0
6

1
0
4

The

4
1

73

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

Local and Environmental Services

Powys County Council

County Hall

Spa Road East

Llandrindod Wells

LD1 5LG

Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol a Lleol

Cyngor Sir Powys 

Neuadd Sir

Spa Road East

Llandrindod 

LD1 5LG

GRADDFA - 1:1250

SCALE - 1:1250

RHIF ADOLYDIAD Y DDALEN - 01

SHEET REVISION NUMBER - 01

Gorchymyn Cyngor Sir Powys 

(Gwahardd a Chyfyngu ar Aros 

a Mannau Llwytho a Mannau Pharcio) 

(Gorfodi Sifil a Chydgrynhoi) 2011 

© Crown copyright and database rights 

2011 Ordnance Survey 100025371 

Additional Information © Powys County Council (2011)

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 

2011 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys (2011)
COD ARDAL

AREA CODE

BK217

16FED MAI 2011

16TH MAY 2011

DALEN YN WEITHREDOL O -

SHEET ACTIVE FROM -
Powys County Council 

(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting and 

Loading and Parking Places) 

(Civil Enforcement and Consolidation) Order 2011

P
age 26



D
O
L
G
W
E
N
IT
H

C
A
E
G
W
Y
N

A
 4
7
0

Recreation Ground

Tennis Court

Tennis Court

B
 4
5
1
8

LB

Bowling Green

L
L
A
N
G
U
R
IG
 R
O
A
D

G
ARDEN

 SU
BU
RB

Sinks

176.6m

2
0

1
1
4

1
0
2

98

4
7

Llanidloes

39

32

7
4

7
2

4
5

4
7
a 7

6

43

5
0

94

4
1

60

2
0

Pavilion

26

Pavilion

T
he
 M
oo
rin
gs

B
el
m
on
t

1

C
ar
tr
ef

Pavilion

8

13

37

(High School)

Ysgol Uwchradd

E
l S
u
b
 S
ta

(Primary School)

O
a
kh
u
rs
t

Llanidloes

Ysgol Gynradd

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

Local and Environmental Services

Powys County Council

County Hall

Spa Road East

Llandrindod Wells

LD1 5LG

Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol a Lleol

Cyngor Sir Powys 

Neuadd Sir

Spa Road East

Llandrindod 

LD1 5LG

GRADDFA - 1:1250

SCALE - 1:1250

RHIF ADOLYDIAD Y DDALEN - 01

SHEET REVISION NUMBER - 01

Gorchymyn Cyngor Sir Powys 

(Gwahardd a Chyfyngu ar Aros 

a Mannau Llwytho a Mannau Pharcio) 

(Gorfodi Sifil a Chydgrynhoi) 2011 

© Crown copyright and database rights 

2011 Ordnance Survey 100025371 

Additional Information © Powys County Council (2011)

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 

2011 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys (2011)
COD ARDAL

AREA CODE

BK218

16FED MAI 2011

16TH MAY 2011

DALEN YN WEITHREDOL O -

SHEET ACTIVE FROM -
Powys County Council 

(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting and 

Loading and Parking Places) 

(Civil Enforcement and Consolidation) Order 2011

P
age 27



Cemetery

Dolhafren

P
E
N
-Y
-B
O
R
F
A

TRO
ED YR ALLT

B
 4
5
6
9

1
2

L
o
d
g
e

1

6

9

Chapel

Chapel

W
o
o
d
ch
u
rc
h

Ger-allt

L
ly
s
 H
a
u
lw
e
n

Gwythern

2

Sunny Hurst

Dolhafren

Haulfan

Dolgau

Neuadd Wen

Brynffynnon

Lucerne

-wen

Allt

Vicarage

Caellwyn

W
o
o
d
v
ill
e

A
fa
llo
n

Cae Llwyn

Woodlands
Court

D
er
w
en

Teglys

O
ak
hu
rs
t

Aubigny

Brynderw

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

Local and Environmental Services

Powys County Council

County Hall

Spa Road East

Llandrindod Wells

LD1 5LG

Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol a Lleol

Cyngor Sir Powys 

Neuadd Sir

Spa Road East

Llandrindod 

LD1 5LG

GRADDFA - 1:1250

SCALE - 1:1250

RHIF ADOLYDIAD Y DDALEN - 01

SHEET REVISION NUMBER - 01

Gorchymyn Cyngor Sir Powys 

(Gwahardd a Chyfyngu ar Aros 

a Mannau Llwytho a Mannau Pharcio) 

(Gorfodi Sifil a Chydgrynhoi) 2011 

© Crown copyright and database rights 

2011 Ordnance Survey 100025371 

Additional Information © Powys County Council (2011)

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 

2011 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys (2011)
COD ARDAL

AREA CODE

BL213

16FED MAI 2011

16TH MAY 2011

DALEN YN WEITHREDOL O -

SHEET ACTIVE FROM -
Powys County Council 

(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting and 

Loading and Parking Places) 

(Civil Enforcement and Consolidation) Order 2011

P
age 28



A
 4
7
0

A
 4
7
0

163.2m

161.4m

B 4518

N
E
W
T
O
W
N
 R
O
A
D

Shin
gle

Allotment

VICTOR
IA

Shingl
e

Gardens

AVENU
E

LB

LB

B
 4
5
6
9

E
A
S
T
G
A
T
E
 S
T
R
E
E
T

Tank

B
 4
5
1
8

Long Bridge

23

G
w
elfryn

23

Dolafon

Ha
fre
n 
Te
rra
ce

13

1

G
lyn D

erw

21

7

40

Cadet

Centre

Army

39

37
33

32

35
19

27

38

13
8

Maes yr Ysgol

1

Factory

Garage

5

El Sub Sta

Works

Builder's

1 
to
 1
8

Hydro
metric

 Statio
n

Yard

Amb Sta

Glascoed

G
ro
ve

G
ro
v
e

C
o
tt
a
g
e

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

Local and Environmental Services

Powys County Council

County Hall

Spa Road East

Llandrindod Wells

LD1 5LG

Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol a Lleol

Cyngor Sir Powys 

Neuadd Sir

Spa Road East

Llandrindod 

LD1 5LG

GRADDFA - 1:1250

SCALE - 1:1250

RHIF ADOLYDIAD Y DDALEN - 01

SHEET REVISION NUMBER - 01

Gorchymyn Cyngor Sir Powys 

(Gwahardd a Chyfyngu ar Aros 

a Mannau Llwytho a Mannau Pharcio) 

(Gorfodi Sifil a Chydgrynhoi) 2011 

© Crown copyright and database rights 

2011 Ordnance Survey 100025371 

Additional Information © Powys County Council (2011)

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 

2011 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys (2011)
COD ARDAL

AREA CODE

BL214

16FED MAI 2011

16TH MAY 2011

DALEN YN WEITHREDOL O -

SHEET ACTIVE FROM -
Powys County Council 

(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting and 

Loading and Parking Places) 

(Civil Enforcement and Consolidation) Order 2011

P
age 29



B 4518

Circle

Issues

W
E
L
L
 L
A
N
E

P
a
th
 (u
m
)

Stones

Gorsedd

Playground160.8m

LANE

Lower Green

PEN
G
EU
LA
N

P
a
th
 (u
m
)

FOUNDRY

LLANIDLOES

B
E
T
H
E
L
 S
T
R
E
E
T

F
O
U
N
D
R
Y
 T
E
R
R

El

Sub

Sta

B
R
O
O
K
 S
T
R
E
E
T

B
 4
5
1
8

162.1m

10
7

1

5

5

Grandstand

1

8

Grandstand

Gas Valve

Football Ground

8

21

22

6

23

24

4

Glanaber

G
a
ra
g
e

11

11

5d

6

7

9

4

Terrace
Idloes

1

5

2
7

25

1

3

2

2
9

4

21

13

17

7

Warehouses
19

17

Aberynant

12

14

16

1

1
9
 to
 3
3

18

PC

L
ly
s
n
a
n
t

4

Kancott Ho

13

19

15

to

22

1
9

2

1
8

2
0

1
72
2

7

9
 t
o
 2
0

13

12

10

9

Llysnant
18

Church

The Old Bakehouse

The

Exchange

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Aros Cyfyngedig Llun-Gwe

 Dim Dychwelyd 1 Awr

 Deiliaid Trwyddedau  Sad yn Unig 7am-4pm.

Limited Waiting Mon-Fri

Sat Permit holders only 7am-4pm.

Local and Environmental Services

Powys County Council

County Hall

Spa Road East

Llandrindod Wells

LD1 5LG

Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol a Lleol

Cyngor Sir Powys 

Neuadd Sir

Spa Road East

Llandrindod 

LD1 5LG

GRADDFA - 1:1250

SCALE - 1:1250

RHIF ADOLYDIAD Y DDALEN - 01

SHEET REVISION NUMBER - 01

Gorchymyn Cyngor Sir Powys 

(Gwahardd a Chyfyngu ar Aros 

a Mannau Llwytho a Mannau Pharcio) 

(Gorfodi Sifil a Chydgrynhoi) 2011 

© Crown copyright and database rights 

2011 Ordnance Survey 100025371 

Additional Information © Powys County Council (2011)

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 

2011 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys (2011)
COD ARDAL

AREA CODE

BL215

16FED MAI 2011

16TH MAY 2011

DALEN YN WEITHREDOL O -

SHEET ACTIVE FROM -
Powys County Council 

(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting and 

Loading and Parking Places) 

(Civil Enforcement and Consolidation) Order 2011

P
age 30



Y
 G
IL
F
A
C
H

Y
 G
IL
F
A
C
H
 U
C
H
A
F

Lletty Cochnant

R
O
A
D

IS
A
F

G
O
R
N

El Sub Sta

WB

Grave Yard

LO
N

H
IG
H

CEMETERY SQUARE

GL
AN

DW
R

L
B

S
T
R
E
E
T

G
L
A
N
D
W
R

G
E
R
D
D
I

Derwen Fawr

Parc Busnes

TCB

STREET

P
L
A
C
E

F
O
U
N
D
R
Y
 T
E
R
R

CAMBRIAN Mast

Pen Llety

8

5a

1

O
ak V

iew

F
yn
yd
d

P
e
n
tw
y
n

Is-y-Gorn

M
w
yn

T
he
 S
pi
nn
ey

Llw
yn C

elyn

2
0

G
o
ly
g
fa
n

2
7

G
o
g
a
rt
h

1
0

A
w
e
lo
n

B
ry
n

Gwenallt

Ll
w
yn
dr
yw

9

7

Tandderwen

6

El Sub Sta

T
he G

len

Rhos

Helyg H
ir
a
e
th
o
g

Y Foelas

Corndon

S
ta
tio
n
 W
o
rk
sh
o
p
s

Sub
Sta

El

Depot

Factory

2

T
a
n
- y
-g
o
rn

Hen-Ardd

A
ng
or
fa

4

3

Station

Llwyn Eiddew

1

Fire

Maesllan Enterprise Park

7

1
1

1
0

Sta

El
Sub

21

1
1

4

M
aesyllan

8
9
9

1
0

3
8

Coach

1
5

6

9

9

Club

3
9

12

11

1
0

The

4

El Sub Sta

Garage

3 61

1

Court

Hotel

3
3

6

Sub Sta

3
4

4
0

El

1
5

25

22

14

24

7

2
6

1

16

P
H

1
9

G
landw

r

1
8

H
ouse

1

17

2

1
0

4
6

5

3

18

1
6

7

11

T
h
e
 B
irc
h

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Dim Aros Ar 

 Unrhyw Adeg 

 No Waiting 

 At Any Time 

 Aros Cyfyngedig Llun-Sad 

 8am-6pm 1 Awr 

 Dim Dychwelyd 1 Awr 

 Limited Waiting Mon-Sat 

 8am-6pm 1 Hour 

 No Return 1 Hour 

Local and Environmental Services

Powys County Council

County Hall

Spa Road East

Llandrindod Wells

LD1 5LG

Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol a Lleol

Cyngor Sir Powys 

Neuadd Sir

Spa Road East

Llandrindod 

LD1 5LG

GRADDFA - 1:1250

SCALE - 1:1250

RHIF ADOLYDIAD Y DDALEN - 01

SHEET REVISION NUMBER - 01

Gorchymyn Cyngor Sir Powys 

(Gwahardd a Chyfyngu ar Aros 

a Mannau Llwytho a Mannau Pharcio) 

(Gorfodi Sifil a Chydgrynhoi) 2011 

© Crown copyright and database rights 

2011 Ordnance Survey 100025371 

Additional Information © Powys County Council (2011)

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 

2011 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys (2011)
COD ARDAL

AREA CODE

BL216

16FED MAI 2011

16TH MAY 2011

DALEN YN WEITHREDOL O -

SHEET ACTIVE FROM -
Powys County Council 

(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting and 

Loading and Parking Places) 

(Civil Enforcement and Consolidation) Order 2011

P
age 31



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Review of On Street Waiting and Loading Prohibitions at Llanidloes
	Appendix A Proposed TRO Plans
	Appendix B Statement of Reasons
	Appendix C Existing TRO Plans


